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The Asmex Team on our Trip throughout Asia 

The Asmex Vision   
This world has been turned upside down by technology and Asmex is here to 
connect the world together by closing the gap of technology and business. Our 
vision is to connect the world of developers and business in a way that's 
never been seen before. In a way that adds value to economic development and 
help the global transformation in what we call the “Modern Economy”, a world 
where collaboration between business and professional is going to mould in a 
way that has yet to exist.  Our mission is to empower Cryptocurrency and trade 
in a manner that improves not only B2B and B2C trade but introducing Global 
B2B2C supply chains globally, our aim is to improve overall quality of life 
and standardise opportunity around the globe.  
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Letter From the Director 
 

The purpose of this document and communication between Asmex and Austrade is 
to bridge the gap of information to demonstrate to the government our genuine 
request of an export grant and to demonstrate appreciation to the government 
for the opportunity to grow our business globally. 

 

Why we think its important is that this may not be a standard claim due to due 
deep strategy behind our vision. We have provided extra information to give 
further documentation to assist Austrade in this decision as we believe it is 
important to understand the background, as we want to improve the 
understanding of the modern business and the gap between traditional export 
claims and to provide evidence in a clear and concise manner to further prove 
how we are going to help develop the Australian economy and improve technology 
exports. We thank you for your time and effort in assisting us.  

Kind Regards, 

 

Olivier Adolphe  

“ 
Think about this…. The future is no longer what it used to be. 

Olivier Adolphe - Director 

” 
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Business Information 
 

Background  
 
Our business is a Technology Private Equity Company, which means we partner 
with business to take equity and build their business up with the most modern 
technology at a reduced cost to the client and own part of their business to 
help release our vision.  
 
Our strategy is similar to the Amazon model, our goal is to ensure that we 
have a 0 profit and loss, as well as taking any extra revenue from any of our 
companies and invest in the future to help reduce the cost of customised 
software, to help export our product to the globe as a free platform.  
 
Our cash flow is strong and our expenses are perfectly managed. In the past we 
were a startup that commenced with web and digital services to stay alive in 
2015 when we commenced.  
 

Consolidated Revenue Performance over the Group  
Financial Year  Revenue 

2014/5  448,000 

FY 2015/6  876,000 

FY 2016/7  1,138,000 

FY 2017/8  1,485,000 (estimated) 

 
The business has no debts and strategically monthly positive cashflow.  
 
We have conducted ASX business unit takeovers as demonstrated in these news 
articles.  
http://www.abnnewswire.net/press/en/82635/ 
https://www.asx.com.au/asxpdf/20160202/pdf/434s5g8g3w02t9.pdf 
Below will be further evidence to assist you.  

   
 

 

 

http://www.abnnewswire.net/press/en/82635/
https://www.asx.com.au/asxpdf/20160202/pdf/434s5g8g3w02t9.pdf
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The Technology Market & Overview of our platform  
 
We are building a platform that runs every aspect required by modern 
and traditional businesses, with extra cutting edge features. We want 
to explain further why we are doing it in this particular way. 
 
How the modern Technology market works is that companies like 
Facebook, Google search and Bloomberg news are all platforms that 
operate in what is known as a freemium model, they are all platforms 
which assists the users online with different benefits in exchange of 
a fee from either transactions or advertising. This the path that many 
software models have been taking. Our closest model is a company 
called Waveapps, A Canadian Company who now transacts over $650Billion 
dollars through there system but the software or platform is a 
freemium model.  
 
Our Platform is a business platform that covers every all aspects of 
business operations. More importantly we believe in the future, 
companies need external technology support that can allow contractors 
to help build and plan with companies around the world, similar to 
Atlassian project management system. The main difference is that 
anyone with an Asmex BOS system can have qualified programmers help 
build and do tasks inside their BOS system and charge for it.  
 
Our business model is to release the Asmex BOS system around the globe 
as a free product, but will charge 1% over all transactions sent 
through our invoice processing system.  
 
But first, our planning from our marketing advisor who now is a 
shareholder due to his belief in the platform, has lead us this year 
to commence our alpha system testing and adoption in Asia.  
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Export Strategy 
 
 
The most important reason to export our BOS system is to allow 
Australian business who use the BOS platform to allow to connect to 
each other to shorten supply chains and also connect to Asia for 
product management to reduce paperwork and reduce inefficient labour 
for administration, which will innovate to the modern way of working.  
 
The decision of going to Asia first was to allow programmers around 
Asia to adopt our task management system inside the BOS which will 
allow for programmers to be partners to act as the salesman to get 
local business to use it for 20% of the revenue per client. 
 
Our growth model , we first must have business users, programmers and 
labour support in Australia to use the same system. We currently are 
aiming to get users in the UK in 2019.  
 
Our growth needs user adoption so users are not charged if they supply 
labour, but business are charged as we provide direct value through 
customisation via labour. Our strategy for going to Asia allows 
technology consultants to not use platforms such as odesk, upwork and 
the like and directly plug into the business and support growth as a 
individual rather than a company as global platform currently does.  
 
Therefore the export of the product to other countries does not 
directly relate to revenue as it is related to user adoption and then 
being able to on-sell it to users, also refer to our revenue model 
details below. 
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Revenue model  PCI and current negotiations.  
 
Our revenue model for overseas businesses is similar to Waveapps from 
Canada, the invoice processes and charges a fee of 3.5% and Asmex Take 
1%. Currently we are trying to get companies to use a processing 
platform called Stripe that integrates, which means we do not see a 
direct revenue source as the transaction fee goes directly to stripe.  
 
 In the meantime we are building an agreement with a local company in 
Australia for splitting process fees, but we must be PCI compliant 
which has a large investment behind it. Our expert consultant Paul has 
let us angle the strategy to ensure the product works and users adopt 
the system before this investment to ensure success risk management.  
 
Currently, the platform is invite only or consult private mode, which 
is our alpha mode for our software. Our BOS platform is not available 
to download to the public until we are PCI compliant. 
 
When we do get PCI compliance, all users around the globe who use our 
system to bill, invoice and process transactions through our platform 
to other business in B2B services will create a revenue stream for us, 
but our goal is to get USD$5million revenue transaction through our 
system before we invest in PCI compliance.   
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Austrade Q&A 
 
Q1. Provide evidence for 75% claim of Marketing Consultant and emails/reports 
to confirm international research/promotions 

 

Q2. Documents confirming daily programs and attendees including website link 
to the event 

 

Q3. Organiser’s documents with name of applicant staff as presenters at the 
conferences, photos (if any) 

 

Q4. Names of staff who have had follow-up emails with contacts at conferences. 
Please provide their emails. 

 

Q5. Your website address 

 

Q6. Describe in details your products: Service or SW? Who develops and owns 
the SW, copies of service and/or licence  agreements. 

 

Q8. Marketing Consultant invoices/bank statements for items 2 & 23, reports, 
emails to substantiate his activities 

 

Q9. Trip 9: report on a daily basis + emails to confirm purpose. Please 
explain why eight staff need to travel and the duties of each staff? 

 

Q10. Please advise if any relative travelling together 
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Asmex Additional information to answers from Export Incentives Pty 
Ltd.   
  
Q1. Provide evidence for 75% claim of Marketing Consultant and emails/reports 
to confirm international research/promotions 

Q8. Marketing Consultant invoices/bank statements for items 2 & 23, reports, 
emails to substantiate his activities 

Below in the appendix there is reference for: 

a) Activities for Google event in Manilla, Cebu Angel Hack.  

b) the payments for the consultant.  

 

Re: Marketing Consultant Paul Di Francesco communication background. 

Our communication is done on Slack which is a worldwide app which 
reduces emails and improve collaboration, Slacks philosophy is to 
reduce internal communication and only have emails for external 
purposes only.  

As Paul spend most his time inside our company, we do not have formal 
communication via email. 

Paul also became a shareholder in late 2015.  

 

Q2. Documents confirming daily programs and attendees including website link 
to the event:  

In hackathons and in other tech based events generally provide 
confirmation via texts not re not documents, our network was created 
through different forums and events where comincations are in 
different formats. The photos in this document will help demonstrate 
our presence of sponsorship and information talks.  
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Q3. Organiser’s documents with name of applicant staff as presenters at the 
conferences, photos (if any) 

Organisers : CEBU : Anna from Angelhack , Optu from Google Manilla,  

General Manager at Ubud. 

 

Q4. Names of staff who have had follow-up emails with contacts at conferences. 
Please provide their emails. 

Our  team@asmex.io  is our central email for all of our external communication 
for the company and we use our own BOS system as a ticketing system. In our 
photos you can see several sign ups of interested parties of our software.  

 

Q5. Your website address 

Our general website that our marketing consultant has created is as follows 
http://asmex.pagecloud.com/  but it is only on a invite only. 

 

 

Q6. Describe in details your products: Service or SW? Who develops and owns 
the SW, copies of service and/or licence  agreements 

Our Technology is 100% owned and operated by Asmex Capital Pty Ltd, our 
software was built after several large projects of customising software for 
various industries.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:team@asmex.io
http://asmex.pagecloud.com/
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Q9. Trip 9: report on a daily basis + emails to confirm purpose. Please 
explain why eight staff need to travel and the duties of each staff? 

We would have internal meetings as we are a tech startup we do not send emails 
to each other in general let alone emails to confirm the purpose of the tip. 
Our office is fast paced and highly collaborative. Our photos give true 
evidence of our purpose.  

Olivier - Director, Public Speaker.  

Paul - Export Manager - Organised events and Salesman 

Mark - Videographer  

Anil - Infrastructure specialist   

Wellington - Software Lead/Specialist  

Leo - Product Specialist  

Our specialists answered questions that the sales and marketing people could 
not.  

 

Contractes - do not work at the company  

Michael - Contracted Salesman  

Junior - Business Analyst built and designed the functions of the software.  

 

The following people came on the trip but are not claimed under the grant, see 
appendix intrip report for further details.  

Johannes - additional programmer who did not contribute to export purposes. 

Christophe - Director’s brother & Founding Partner [did not claim].  

 

Q10. Please advise if any relative travelling together 

Answered above 
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Export Response from Agent 
Good Morning David, 

Thank you for assessing the Asmex Capital Pty Ltd application. As 
requested we attach the following documentation; 

Letter of comfort and evidence of finance resources 

Attached 

Your website address 

Asmex.io 

Describe in details your products: Service or SW? Who develops and 
owns the SW, copies of service and/or licence  agreements 

Data analytics service using a platform developed by the applicant. 
We attach an example of a client Services Agreement 

Your export progress and amount to date 

The company has established a significant client base within 
Australia, which it is now leveraging into the international market 
place. It has done significant international research both directly 
and through its marketing consultant. After initially testing the 
product in Hong Kong and the Philippines, a decision was made to focus 
on the Indonesian market. The company is adopting a marketing strategy 
of having the product used by programmers in Indonesia on a 
complimentary basis, with a view to selling add on products. This is 
the same strategy that has been used by Atlassian.  

Marketing Consultant invoices/bank statements for items 2 & 23, 
reports, emails to substantiate his activities 

The marketing consultant has prepared an initial report (attached) and 
conducted strategy meetings on an ongoing basis. The purpose of the 
marketing consultant is to provide ongoing research to the applicant 
as to where their product sits in comparison to their international 
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competitors.  This allows the company to target their international 
marketing efforts in a focused and strategically aligned manner.   

Trip 9: report on a daily basis + emails to confirm purpose. Please 
explain why eight staff need to travel and the duties of each staff? 

The company took 10 personal to the Bali Conference. It has not 
claimed one relative who was a founding shareholder and has also not 
claimed their videographer.  The reason for the number of people was 
to enable to company programmers to attend the conference with a view 
of identifying any potential issues from a technical perspective which 
may prevent export sales.  Because the future international client 
base will be programmers, the applicant has taken the similar view to 
Atlassian in that quite often programmers talking to programmers is 
the most effective way to achieve sales.  

  

We attach the trip report in respect to the conference. Including 
invoice for international airfare, evidence of OVA and company bank 
statement showing payment.  

Please advise if any relative travelling together 

See above 

Please do not hesitate to contact us if we can be of any assistance. 

Kindest Regards 
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Photos of Travel 

 
Left: The Asmex team entering Hubud to hold an event [Indonesia] 
Right: Asmex Technology team reviewing specifications proposed [Indonesia] 

 

 
Successfully adopted programmers to use our platform 
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Asmex Lead consultants planning roadshow route between events  

 

 
Director Olivier Adolphe presenting to a Google Community Talk Event in Philippines  
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Line of programmers and developers to join the newly launched Asmex Platform - 

 (Asmex Team at the back of the photo directly people, Asmex website at the time on the screens, 
Asmex owned laptops)  
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EXPORT MARKET DEVELOPMENT GRANTS 

APPLICANT DECLARATION 

2016-17 GRANT YEAR 

Note: This declaration must be completed by all individual applicants. You must print, sign and attach a 
scanned copy of this declaration to your application In order for It to be complete. Agents of an applicant 

and EMDG consultants should use the EMDG consultant declaration. 

I declare that: 

All information supplied in this application form, its schedules and any accompanying documents is 
complete and accurate, and Is  not false or misleading, as at the date It Is submitted to Austrade; 

All information in the application and its schedules is capable of substantiation for the amount and 
purposes of expenses; 

I have made all necessary enquiries to satisfy myself that the expenses I am claiming in the following 
application meet the eligibility requirements; 

All documents that may be relevant to this application will be made available (at my expense) to 
Austrade upon request; and 

I am authorised to submit this application and to sign and submit this declaration on behalf of the 
applicant. 

I understand that: 

Eligible expenses disclosed to Aus trade after lodgement of the application and before determination will 
be excluded if such expenses exceed 10 per cent of the amount of eligible expenses disclosed in the 
application, the completed schedules and all other required documents as detailed in A Guide to
Applying for EMOG; and 

Giving false or misleading information is a serious offence. It is a criminal offence to attempt to obtain a 
grant or increase the amount of a grant through deceit, false or misleading representation or other 
unlawful means. 

Name of applicant business: ............ A?.M.�t .... 9:f..1.T.�1:-: .................................................. . 
Name of declarant: ........... .P.\:�Y.\�.� .... f.'\9.Q.�fH E 

Title or position held by declaratlon ........ .R!��I�g ................................... .. 
Signature ofdeclarant: ............... (!/} ............................ Date: .?-.' ... /.P.� . .120.l.t. 

This declaration must be signed by either: the Managing Director, Chief Executive Officer, Registered 
Company Secretary, the company's Director; Chief Financial Officer, or the Applicant, sole trade or partner. 

Austracfc 

r,) :�:.\ .,.:, i.-
�{,, ,� 

Australia ._; 
VN�IMITEO 

To report fraud on the EMDG scheme please contact 1800 006 352 or email to 
EMDG.fraudhotline@austrade.gov.au. For more information visit w.vw.austrade.gov.aulexportgrants
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ASMEX.DIGITAL
BALANCE SHEET
As of April 19, 2018

TOTAL

Assets

Current Assets
ASMEX Capital -19,888.22
ASMEX Capital Savings 40,007.81
ASMEX Travel 10,577.85
Available for sale assets (short-term)
Investment Account 2,160.52
Total Available for sale assets (short-term) 2,160.52
Prepaid expenses 0
Uncategorised Asset 0
Total Current Assets A$32,857.96

Accumulated depreciation on Car 0
Car-Mercedes 0
Total Motor Vehicles 0
Property, plant and equipment
Accumulated depreciation - Equipment -31,590.91
Office Equipment 31,590.91
Total Property, plant and equipment 0
Total long-term assets 0
Total Assets $32,857.96

Liabilities and shareholder's equity
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accounts Payable (A/P) 0.00
Total Accounts payable 0
BAS Liabilities Payable -5,683.38
BAS Suspense -6,742.56
Income tax payable 0.00
Overdraft-Director 0
PAYG Withholdings Payable 5,717.00
Payroll Clearing 0.00
Superannuation Payable 2,394.63
Total current liabilities -4,314.31

Non-current liabilities:
Director's Loan 5,262.90
DT-Loan 0.00
Total non-current liabilities 5262.9

Shareholders' equity: $33,806.55
Net Income 4,775.32
Opening Balance Equity 9,119.00
Retained Earnings 0.00
Share capital 20,000.00

Updated Balance Sheet (As of April 19,2018)



Asmex Capital Pty Ltd - 30th June
2016
Asmex Capital Pty Ltd
ABN 22 159 973 789
For the year ended 30 June 2016
Prepared by Harding & Co

18



Asmex Capital Pty Ltd - 30th June 2016 Asmex Capital Pty Ltd                                                                                                                                                                                    Page 2 of 14

Contents
3 Trading Statement

4 Trading Income Statement

6 Balance Sheet

7 Statement of Cash Flows

8 Notes to the Financial Statements

12 Directors Declaration

13 Compilation Report

19



The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. These statements should be read in conjunction with the attached
compilation report.

Asmex Capital Pty Ltd - 30th June 2016 Asmex Capital Pty Ltd                                                                                                                                                                                    Page 3 of 14

Trading Statement
Asmex Capital Pty Ltd
For the year ended 30 June 2016

NOTES 2016 2015

Trading Income
Turnover 570,642 265,144

Cost of Sales (34,885) (2,079)

Other Revenue
Other revenue 3,463 -
Total Other Revenue 3,463 -

Gross Profit 539,221 263,065

Gross Profit (%) 94 99

20



The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. These statements should be read in conjunction with the attached
compilation report.
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Trading Income Statement
Asmex Capital Pty Ltd
For the year ended 30 June 2016

NOTES 2016 2015

Income
Trading profit

Revenue - 177

Sale of goods 570,642 264,966

Cost of Sales (34,885) (2,079)
Total Trading profit 535,758 263,065

Total Income 535,758 263,065

Other Income
Other revenue 3,463 -

Total Other Income 3,463 -

Total Income 539,221 263,065

Expenses
Depreciation 45,909 6,136

Travel and accommodation 35,464 12,349

Advertising 1,716 -

Asic Fees 246 317

Bank Fees 1,369 656

Consultancy Fees 18,182 -

Consulting & Accounting 308 700

Cost of Sales - Sub Contractors 586,656 227,442

Digita Asset Expense - 906

Fines - 308

Insurance 851 1,204

Legal expenses 3,581 701

Light, Power, Heating 3,553 332

Merchant Fees - 235

Office Expenses 27,756 27,776

Project Excess (Leo Chui) 11,048 18,395

Rent 55,008 119,009

Sales and Marketing 31,856 14,660

Subscriptions 49,666 17,772

Telephone & Internet 3,315 2,135

Training 17,991 -

Total Expenses 894,476 451,034

Profit/(Loss) before Taxation (355,255) (187,969)

Income Tax Expense
Income Tax Expense (213,255) (111,790)

Total Income Tax Expense (213,255) (111,790)

21



Trading Income Statement

NOTES 2016 2015

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. These statements should be read in conjunction with the attached
compilation report.

Asmex Capital Pty Ltd - 30th June 2016 Asmex Capital Pty Ltd                                                                                                                                                                                    Page 5 of 14

Net Profit After Tax (142,000) (76,179)

Net Profit After Dividends Paid (142,000) (76,179)

22



The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. These statements should be read in conjunction with the attached
compilation report.
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Balance Sheet
Asmex Capital Pty Ltd
As at 30 June 2016

NOTES 30 JUN 2016 30 JUN 2015

Assets
Current Assets

Bank Account (36,132) 599

Investment Account 2,161 2,161

Motor Vehicles - Accumulated Depreciation - (22,045)

Motor Vehicles - Cost - 36,364
Total Current Assets (33,971) 17,078

Non-Current Assets
Property, plant and equipment 5 - -
Total Non-Current Assets - -

Total Assets (33,971) 17,078

Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Taxation (218,662) (111,790)

ATO Liabilities (26,746) (16,504)

DT- Loan 90,064 110,000

Trade Accounts Payable 318,458 104,500
Total Current Liabilities 163,114 86,206

Non-Current Liabilities
Loan 14,915 872
Total Non-Current Liabilities 14,915 872

Total Liabilities 178,029 87,078

Net Assets (212,000) (70,000)

Equity
Retained Earnings (212,000) (70,000)

Total Equity (212,000) (70,000)

23



The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. These statements should be read in conjunction with the attached
compilation report.
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Statement of Cash Flows
Asmex Capital Pty Ltd
For the year ended 30 June 2016

2016

Cash flows from Operating Activities
Receipts from customers 570,642

Payments to suppliers and employees (34,885)

Finance costs (1,369)

Cash receipts from other operating activities 3,463

Cash payments from other operating activities (679,852)

Total Cash flows from Operating Activities (142,000)

Cash flows from Investing Activities
Proceeds from sales of property, plant and equipment 31,591

Payment for property, plant and equipment (31,591)

Other cash items from investing activities 51,049

Total Cash flows from Investing Activities 51,049

Cash flows from Financing Activities
Proceeds from borrowing 14,042

Total Cash flows from Financing Activities 14,042

Cash flows from Other Activities
Other activities 76,909

Total Cash flows from Other Activities 76,909

Net increase/(decrease) in cash held -

Cash Balances
Movement in cash -

24



These notes should be read in conjunction with the attached compilation report.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
Asmex Capital Pty Ltd
For the year ended 30 June 2016

1. Statement of Significant Accounting Policies

 

The directors have determined that the company is not a reporting entity and accordingly, this financial report is a special
purpose report prepared for the sole purpose of distributing a financial report to members and must not be used for any other
purpose. The directors have determined that the accounting policies adopted are appropriate to meet the needs of the
members.

The financial report has been prepared on an accrual basis and under the historical cost convention, except for certain assets,
which, as noted, have been written down to fair value as a result of impairment. Unless otherwise stated, the accounting policies
adopted are consistent with those of the prior year.

The accounting policies that have been adopted in the preparation of the statements are as follows:

Income Tax

The income tax expense for the year comprises current income tax expense. The company does not apply deferred tax. Current
income tax expense charged to the profit or loss is the tax payable on taxable income calculated using applicable income tax
rates enacted, or substantially enacted, as at 30 June 2016. Current tax liabilities are therefore measured at the amounts
expected to be paid to the relevant taxation authority.

Inventories

Inventories are carried at the lower of cost or net realisable value. Cost is based on the first-in, first out / weighted average cost
method and includes expenditure incurred in acquiring the inventories and bringing them to the existing condition and location.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment is initially recorded at the cost of acquisition or fair value less, if applicable, any accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses. Plant and equipment that has been contributed at no cost, or for nominal cost, is valued
and recognised at the fair value of the asset at the date it is acquired. The plant and equipment is reviewed annually by directors
to ensure that the carrying amount is not in excess of the recoverable amount from these assets. The recoverable amount is
assessed on the basis of the expected net cash flows that will be received from the utilisation of the assets and the subsequent
disposal. The expected net cash flows have been discounted to their present values in estimating recoverable amounts.

Freehold land and buildings are measured at their fair value, based on periodic, but at least triennial, valuations by independent
external valuers, less subsequent depreciation for buildings.

Increases in the carrying amount of land and buildings arising on revaluation are credited in equity to a revaluation surplus.
Decreases against previous increases of the same asset are charged against fair value reserves in equity. All other decreases are
charged to profit or loss.

Any accumulated depreciation at the date of revaluation is offset against the gross carrying amount of the asset and the net
amount is restated to the revalued amount of the asset.

Intangibles

Goodwill is recognised as the excess of the purchase price for a business acquired over the fair value of the net assets at the date
of acquisition. Goodwill is assessed for impairment annually and is carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses.

Trade and Other Receivables

Trade receivables and other receivables, including distributions receivable, are recognised at the nominal transaction value
without taking into account the time value of money. If required a provision for doubtful debt has been created.

25



Notes to the Financial Statements

These notes should be read in conjunction with the attached compilation report.
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Financial Assets

Investments held are originally recognised at cost, which includes transaction costs. They are subsequently measured at fair
value which is equivalent to their market bid price at the end of the reporting period. Movements in fair value are recognised
through an equity reserve.

Trade and Other Payables

Trade and other payables represent the liabilities for goods and services received by the company that remain unpaid at 30 June
2016. Trade payables are recognised at their transaction price. They are subject to normal credit terms and do not bear interest.

Employee Benefits

Provision is made for the liability for employee entitlements arising from services rendered by employees to 30 June 2016.
Employee benefits have been measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liability is settled, plus related costs.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the entity has a legal or constructive obligation resulting from past events, for which it is
probable that there will be an outflow of economic benefits and that outflow can be reliably measured. Provisions are measured
using the best estimate available of the amounts required to settle the obligation at the end of the reporting period.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, deposits held on call with banks, other short-term highly liquid investments
with original maturities of three months or less, and bank overdrafts.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised upon the delivery of goods to customers.
Revenue from the rendering of services is recognised upon the delivery of the services to customers.
Revenue from commissions is recognised upon delivery of services to customers.
Revenue from interest is recognised using the effective interest rate method.
Revenue from dividends is recognised when the entity has a right to receive the dividend.

All revenue is stated net of the amount of goods and services tax (GST).

Goods and Services Tax

Transactions are recognised net of GST, except where the amount of GST incurred is not recoverable from the Australian
Taxation Office (ATO).

Receivables and payables are stated inclusive of the amount of GST receivable or payable. The net amount of GST recoverable
from, or payable to, the ATO is included with other receivables or payables in the balance sheet.
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Leases

Finance leases are leases of fixed assets where substantially all of the risks and benefits incidental to the ownership of the asset
are transferred to the entity, but the legal ownership is not transferred to the entity.

Finance leases are capitalised by recording an asset and a corresponding liability at the lower of the amounts equal to the fair
value of the leased asset, or the minimum lease payments measured at present value including any residual values.

Leased assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of their estimated useful lives or the lease term.

Operating lease payments are charged to the income statement on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease.

Lease incentives are deferred and amortised over the period of the lease.

Profits and losses on sale and leaseback transactions are recognised in the reporting period in which they occur.

Grants

Grant revenue is recognised in the income statement when the entity receives the grant, when it is probable that the entity will
receive the economic benefits of the grant and the amount can be reliably measured.

If the grant has conditions attached which must be satisfied before the entity is eligible to receive the grant, the recognition of
the revenue will be deferred until those conditions are satisfied.

Where the entity incurs an obligation to deliver economic value back to the grant contributor, the transaction is considered a
reciprocal transaction and the revenue is recognised as a liability in the balance sheet until the required service has been
completed, otherwise the income is recognised on receipt.

Asmex Capital Pty Ltd receives non-reciprocal contributions of assets from the government and other parties for a nominal or
zero value. These assets are recognised at their fair value on the date of acquisition in the balance sheet, with an equivalent
amount of income recognised in the income statement.

Donations and bequests are recognised as revenue when received.

Government Grants

Government grants received are recognised as revenue on a basis to match the recognition of revenue with costs incurred in the
project. The design, development and trials extend over a [Insert number of years] year period and revenue from the
government grant has been recognised on a straight line basis over that period.

2016 2015

2. Cash & Cash Equivalents
2016 2015

3. Receivables
2016 2015

4. Inventory
2016 2015

5. Property Plant and Equipment
Plant and Equipment

Plant and equipment at cost 31,591 -
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Accumulated depreciation of plant and equipment (31,591) -
Total Plant and Equipment - -

Total Property Plant and Equipment - -

2016 2015

6. Financial Assets
2016 2015

7. Intangibles
2016 2015

8. Provisions
2016 2015

9. Payables
2016 2015

10. Financial Liabilities
Non Current

Unsecured
Loan 14,915 872
Total Unsecured 14,915 872

Total Non Current 14,915 872

Total Financial Liabilities 14,915 872

11. Shareholder Accounts

Please see report titled Shareholder Accounts for a breakdown of shareholder account activity.
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Directors Declaration
Asmex Capital Pty Ltd
For the year ended 30 June 2016

The directors have determined that the company is not a reporting entity and that this special purpose financial report should
be prepared in accordance with the accounting policies outlined in Note 1 to the financial statements. 

The directors of the company declare that:

1. The financial statements and notes, present fairly the company’s financial position as at 30 June 2016 and its
performance for the year ended on that date in accordance with the accounting policies described in Note 1 to the
financial statements; and

2. In the directors’ opinion there are reasonable grounds to believe that the company will be able to pay its debts as and
when they become due and payable.

This declaration is made in accordance with a resolution of the Board of Directors.

Director: [insert director here]                                                                                            

Director: [insert director here]                                                                                            

29



Asmex Capital Pty Ltd - 30th June 2016 Asmex Capital Pty Ltd                                                                                                                                                                                 Page 13 of 14

Compilation Report
Asmex Capital Pty Ltd
For the year ended 30 June 2016

Compilation report to Asmex Capital Pty Ltd

We have compiled the accompanying special purpose financial statements of Asmex Capital Pty Ltd, which comprise the
balance sheet as at 30 June 2016, the income statement, the statement of cash flows, a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory notes. The specific purpose for which the special purpose financial statements have been
prepared is set out in Note 1.

The Responsibility of the Directors

The directors of Asmex Capital Pty Ltd are solely responsible for the information contained in the special purpose financial
statements, the reliability, accuracy and completeness of the information and for the determination that the basis of accounting
used is appropriate to meet their needs and for the purpose that financial statements were prepared. 

Our Responsibility

On the basis of information provided by the directors we have compiled the accompanying special purpose financial statements
in accordance with the basis of accounting as described in Note 1 to the financial statements and APES 315 Compilation of
Financial Information.

We have applied our expertise in accounting and financial reporting to compile these financial statements in accordance with
the basis of accounting described in Note 1 to the financial statements. We have complied with the relevant ethical
requirements of APES 110 Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants.

Assurance Disclaimer

Since a compilation engagement is not an assurance engagement, we are not required to verify the reliability, accuracy or
completeness of the information provided to us by management to compile these financial statements. Accordingly, we do not
express an audit opinion or a review conclusion on these financial statements.

The special purpose financial statements were compiled exclusively for the benefit of the directors who are responsible for the
reliability, accuracy and completeness of the information used to compile them. We do not accept responsibility for the contents
of the special purpose financial statements.
 

Independence (if required)

We are not independent of Asmex Capital Pty Ltd because (reasons why not independent, for example, the member is a close
relative of a director of the entity).
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Harding Financial Control Pty Ltd T/A Harding & Co

36/90 Mona Vale Road
Warriewood
NSW
2102

Dated: 26 October 2016
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Asmex Terms of Service 
These Terms of Service are intended to explain our obligations as a service provider and Your 
obligations as a customer. Please read them carefully. 
These Terms are binding on any use of the Service and apply to You from the time that Asmex 
provides You with access to the Service. 
The Asmex Service will evolve over time based on user feedback. These Terms are not intended to 
answer every question or address every issue raised by the use of the Asmex Service. Asmex reserves 
the right to change these terms at any time, effective upon the posting of modified terms and Asmex 
will make every effort to communicate these changes to You via email or notification via the Website. 
It is likely the Terms of Service will change over time. It is Your obligation to ensure that You have read, 
understood and agree to the most recent terms available on the Website. 
By registering to use the Service you acknowledge that You have read and understood these Terms 
and have the authority to act on behalf of any person for whom You are using the Service. You are 
deemed to have agreed to these Terms on behalf of any entity for whom you use the Service. 

1. Definitions
"Agreement" 

means these Terms of Service. 
"Access Fee" 

means the monthly fee (excluding any taxes and duties) payable by You in accordance 
with the Fee Schedule. 

"Confidential Information" 
includes all information exchanged between the parties to this Agreement, whether in 
writing, electronically or orally, including the Service but does not include information 
which is, or becomes, publicly available other than through unauthorised disclosure by 
the other party. 

"Data" 
means any data inputted by You or with Your authority into the Website. 

"Fee Schedule" 
means the information relating to subscriptions and billing set out on the Asmex 
subscriptions and billing pages on the Website, or any other page(s) on the Website 
notified by Asmex, which may be updated or amended by Asmex from time to time. 

"Intellectual Property Right" 
means any patent, trademark, service mark, copyright, moral right, right in a design, 
know-how and any other intellectual or industrial property rights, anywhere in the world 
whether or not registered. 

"Service" 
means the services provided by Asmex include but are not limited to: 
web-based software applications, business consulting, digital consulting, digital 
marketing, web development, software programming, graphic designing and server 
management. 

"Website" 
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means the Internet site at the domain www.asmex.io or any other site operated by 
Asmex. 

"Asmex" 
means Asmex Capital Pty Ltd, its employees, its agents or its contractors who perform 
services for You under this Agreement. 

"Invited User" 
means any person or entity, other than the Registrant, that uses the Service with the 
authorisation of the Registrant from time to time. 

"Registrant" 
means the person who registers to use the Service, and, where the context permits, 
includes any entity on whose behalf that person registers to use the Service. 

"You" 
means the Registrant, and where the context permits, an Invited User. "Your" has a 
corresponding meaning. 

 
2. Use of Software 

Asmex grants You the right to access and use the Service with the particular user roles 
available to You according to Your subscription type. This right is non-exclusive, 
non-transferable, and limited by and subject to this Agreement. You acknowledge and agree 
that, subject to any applicable written agreement between the Registrant and the Invited Users, 
or any other applicable laws: 
1. the Registrant determines who is an Invited User and what level of user role access to the 
relevant organization and Service that Invited User has; 
2. the Registrant is responsible for all Invited Users’ use of the Service; 
3. the Registrant controls each Invited User’s level of access to the relevant organization and 
Service at all times and can revoke or change an Invited User’s access, or level of access, at any 
time and for any reason, in which case that person or entity will cease to be an Invited User or 
shall have that different level of access, as the case may be; 
4. if there is any dispute between a Registrant and an Invited User regarding access to any 
organization or Service, the Registrant shall decide what access or level of access to the 
relevant Data or Service that Invited User shall have, if any. 

 
3. Your Obligations 

1. Payment obligations: 
An invoice for the Access Fee will be issued each month in accordance with the details set out 
in the Fee Schedule. Asmex will continue invoicing You in accordance with the Fee Schedule 
until this Agreement is terminated in accordance with clause 8.  
All Asmex invoices will be provided to You, or to a Billing Contact whose details are provided by 
You, via a billing portal or via email. Payment of all amounts specified in an invoice must be paid 
in accordance with the Fee Schedule. You are responsible for payment of all taxes and duties in 
addition to the Access Fee. 
 
2. General obligations: 
You must only use the Service and Website for Your own lawful internal business purposes, in 
accordance with these Terms and any notice sent by Asmex or condition posted on the 

34



Website. You may use the Service and Website on behalf of others or in order to provide 
services to others but if You do so you must ensure that You are authorized to do so and that all 
persons for whom or to whom services are provided comply with and accept all terms of this 
Agreement that apply to You. 
 
3. Access conditions: 

1. You must ensure that all usernames and passwords required to access the Service 
are kept secure and confidential. You must immediately notify Asmex of any 
unauthorized use of Your passwords or any other breach of security and Asmex will 
reset Your password and You must take all other actions that Asmex reasonably deems 
necessary to maintain or enhance the security of Asmex's computing systems and 
networks and Your access to the Services. 

2. As a condition of these Terms, when accessing and using the Services, You must: 
i. not attempt to undermine the security or integrity of Asmex's computing 

systems or networks or, where the Services are hosted by a third party, that third 
party's computing systems and networks; 

ii. not use, or misuse, the Services in any way which may impair the 
functionality of the Services or Website, or other systems used to deliver the 
Services or impair the ability of any other user to use the Services or Website; 

iii. not attempt to gain unauthorized access to any materials other than those 
to which You have been given express permission to access or to the computer 
system on which the Services are hosted; 

iv. not transmit, or input into the Website, any: files that may damage any other 
person's computing devices or software, content that may be offensive, or 
material or Data in violation of any law (including Data or other material protected 
by copyright or trade secrets which You do not have the right to use); and 

v. not attempt to modify, copy, adapt, reproduce, disassemble, decompile or 
reverse engineer any computer programs used to deliver the Services or to 
operate the Website except as is strictly necessary to use either of them for 
normal operation. 

 
4. Usage Limitations: 
Use of the Service may be subject to limitations, including but not limited to monthly server 
usage activity,  amount of users, or amount of software applications. Any such limitations will 
be advised. 
 
5. Indemnity: 
You indemnify Asmex against: all claims, costs, damage and loss including (but not limited to) 
any costs relating to the recovery of any Access Fees that are due but have not been paid by 
You. 

 
4. Confidentiality and Privacy 

 
1. Confidentiality: 
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Unless the relevant party has the prior written consent of the other or unless required to do so 
by law: 

1. Each party will preserve the confidentiality of all Confidential Information of the other 
obtained in connection with these Terms. Neither party will, without the prior written 
consent of the other, disclose or make any Confidential Information available to any 
person, or use the same for its own benefit, other than as contemplated by these Terms. 
2. Each party's obligations under this clause will survive termination of these Terms. 
3. The provisions of clauses 4.1.1 and 4.1.2 shall not apply to any information which: 

i. is or becomes public knowledge other than by a breach of this clause; 
ii. is received from a third party who lawfully acquired it and who is under no 
obligation restricting its disclosure; 
iii. is in the possession of the receiving party without restriction in relation to 
disclosure before the date of receipt from the disclosing party; or 
iv. is independently developed without access to the Confidential Information. 

 
5. Intellectual Property 

 
1. General: 
Title to, and all Intellectual Property Rights in the Services, the Website and any documentation 
relating to the Services remain the property of Asmex (or its licensors). 
 
2. Ownership of Data: 
Title to, and all Intellectual Property Rights in, the Data remain Your property. However, Your 
access to the Data is contingent on full payment of the Asmex Access Fee when due. You grant 
Asmex a licence to use, copy, transmit, store, and back-up Your information and Data for the 
purposes of enabling You to access and use the Services and for any other purpose related to 
provision of services to You. 
 
3. Backup of Data: 
You must maintain copies of all Data inputted into the Service. Asmex adheres to its best 
practice policies and procedures to prevent data loss, including a daily system data back-up 
regime, but does not make any guarantees that there will be no loss of Data. Asmex expressly 
excludes liability for any loss of Data no matter how caused. 
 
4. Third-party applications and your Data. 
If You enable third-party applications for use in conjunction with the Services, You acknowledge 
that Asmex may allow the providers of those third-party applications to access Your Data as 
required for the interoperation of such third-party applications with the Services. Asmex shall 
not be responsible for any disclosure, modification or deletion of Your Data resulting from any 
such access by third-party application providers. 

 
6. Warranties and Acknowledgements 

 
1. Authority: 
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You warrant that where You have registered to use the Service on behalf of another person, You 
have the authority to agree to these Terms on behalf of that person and agree that by 
registering to use the Service You bind the person on whose behalf You act to the performance 
of any and all obligations that You become subject to by virtue of these Terms, without limiting 
Your own personal obligations under these Terms. 
 
2. Acknowledgement: 
You acknowledge that: 

1. You are authorized to use the Services and the Website and to access the information 
and Data that You input into the Website, including any information or Data input into the 
Website by any person you have authorized to use the Service. You are also authorized to 
access the processed information and Data that is made available to You through Your 
use of the Website and the Services (whether that information and Data is Your own or 
that of anyone else). 
2. Asmex has no responsibility to any person other than You and nothing in this 
Agreement confers, or purports to confer, a benefit on any person other than You. If You 
use the Services or access the Website on behalf of or for the benefit of anyone other 
than yourself (whether a body corporate or otherwise) you agree that: 

i. You are responsible for ensuring that You have the right to do so; 
ii. You are responsible for authorizing any person who is given access to 
information or Data, and you agree that Asmex has no obligation to provide any 
person access to such information or Data without Your authorization and may 
refer any requests for information to You to address; and 
iii. You will indemnify Asmex against any claims or loss relating to: 

i. Asmex's refusal to provide any person access to Your information or Data 
in accordance with these Terms, 
ii. Asmex’s making available information or Data to any person with Your 
authorization. 

3. The provision of, access to, and use of, the Services is on an "as is " basis and at Your 
own risk. 
4. Asmex does not warrant that the use of the Service will be uninterrupted or error free. 
Among other things, the operation and availability of the systems used for accessing the 
Service, including public telephone services, computer networks and the Internet, can be 
unpredictable and may from time to time interfere with or prevent access to the Services. 
Asmex is not in any way responsible for any such interference or prevention of Your 
access or use of the Services. 
5. It is Your sole responsibility to determine that the Services meet the needs of Your 
business and are suitable for the purposes for which they are used. 
6. You remain solely responsible for complying with all applicable laws. It is Your 
responsibility to check that storage of and access to your Data via the Software and the 
Website will comply with laws applicable to you (including any laws requiring you to 
retain records). 

3. No warranties: 
Asmex gives no warranty about the Services. Without limiting the foregoing, Asmex does not 
warrant that the Services will meet Your requirements or that it will be suitable for any particular 
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purpose. To avoid doubt, all implied conditions or warranties are excluded in so far as is 
permitted by law, including (without limitation) warranties of merchantability, fitness for 
purpose, title and non-infringement. 
 
4. Consumer guarantees: 
You warrant and represent that You are acquiring the right to access and use the Services for 
the purposes of a business and that, to the maximum extent permitted by law, any statutory 
consumer guarantees or legislation intended to protect non-business consumers in any 
jurisdiction does not apply to the supply of the Services, the Website or these Terms. 

 
7. Limitation of Liability 

1. To the maximum extent permitted by law, Asmex excludes all liability and responsibility to 
You (or any other person) in contract, tort (including negligence), or otherwise, for any loss 
(including loss of information, Data, profits and savings) or damage resulting, directly or 
indirectly, from any use of, or reliance on, the Service or Website. 
2. If You suffer loss or damage as a result of Asmex's negligence or failure to comply with these 
Terms, any claim by You against Asmex arising from Asmex's negligence or failure will be 
limited in respect of any one incident, or series of connected incidents, to the Access Fees paid 
by You in the previous 1 month. 
3. If You are not satisfied with the Service, Your sole and exclusive remedy is to terminate these 
Terms in accordance with Clause 8. 

 
8. Termination 

 
1. Prepaid Subscriptions 
Asmex will not provide any refund for any remaining prepaid period for a prepaid Access Fee 
subscription. 
 
2. No-fault termination: 
These Terms will continue for the period covered by the Access Fee paid or payable under 
clause 3.1. At the end of each billing period these Terms will automatically continue for another 
period of the same duration as that period, provided You continue to pay the prescribed Access 
Fee in accordance with the Fee Schedule, unless either party terminates these Terms by giving 
at least one month’s advance written notice. If You elect to terminate these Terms by providing 
one month's’ advance written notice, You shall be liable to pay all relevant Access Fees up to 
and including the day of termination of these Terms. 
 
3. Breach: 
If You: 

1. breach any of these Terms and do not remedy the breach within 14 days after 
receiving notice of the breach if the breach is capable of being remedied; 
2. breach any of these Terms and the breach is not capable of being remedied (which 
includes (without limitation) any payment of Access Fees that are not paid in full in 
accordance with the requirements set out in the Fee Schedule); or 
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3. You or Your business become insolvent or Your business goes into liquidation or has a 
receiver or manager appointed of any of its assets or if You become insolvent, or make 
any arrangement with Your creditors, or become subject to any similar insolvency event 
in any jurisdiction, 

 
Asmex may take any or all of the following actions, at its sole discretion: 

4. Terminate this Agreement and Your use of the Services and the Website; 
5. Suspend for any definite or indefinite period of time, Your use of the Services and the 
Website; 
6. Suspend or terminate access to all or any Data. 
7. Take either of the actions in sub-clauses  8.4.4, 8.4.5, and 8.4.6 in respect of any or all 
other persons whom You have authorized to have access to Your information or Data. 

 
For the avoidance of doubt, if payment of any invoice for Access Fees due in relation to any of 
Your Billing Contacts, Billing Plans or any of Your Organizations (as defined at clause 3) is not 
made in accordance with the requirements set out in the Fee Schedule, Asmex may: suspend or 
terminate Your use of the Service, the authority for all or any of Your Organizations to use the 
Service, or Your rights of access to all or any Data. 
 
4. Accrued Rights: 
Termination of these Terms is without prejudice to any rights and obligations of the parties 
accrued up to and including the date of termination. On termination of this Agreement You will: 
1. remain liable for any accrued charges and amounts which become due for payment before or 
after termination; and 
2. immediately cease to use the Services and the Website. 
 
5. Expiry or termination: 
Clauses 3.1, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8 and 10 survive the expiry or termination of these Terms. 

 
9. Help Desk 

1. Technical Problems: 
In the case of technical problems You must make all reasonable efforts to investigate and 
diagnose problems before contacting Asmex. If You still need technical help, please check the 
support provided online by Asmex on the Website or failing that email us at team@asmex.io (or 
to any other email address notified to You by Asmex). 
 
2. Service availability: 
Whilst Asmex intends that the Services should be available during its business hours, it is 
possible that on occasions the Services or Website may be unavailable to permit maintenance 
or other development activity to take place. 
If for any reason Asmex has to interrupt the Services for longer periods than Asmex would 
normally expect, Asmex will use reasonable endeavours to publish in advance details of such 
activity on the Website. 

 
10. General 
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1. Entire agreement:
These Terms, together with the terms of any other notices or instructions given to You under
these Terms of Service, supersede and extinguish all prior agreements, representations
(whether oral or written), and understandings and constitute the entire agreement between You
and Asmex relating to the Services and the other matters dealt with in these Terms.

2. Waiver:
If either party waives any breach of these Terms, this will not constitute a waiver of any other
breach. No waiver will be effective unless made in writing.

3. Delays:
Neither party will be liable for any delay or failure in performance of its obligations under these
Terms if the delay or failure is due to any cause outside its reasonable control. This clause does
not apply to any obligation to pay money.

4. No Assignment:
You may not assign or transfer any rights to any other person without Asmex's prior written
consent.

5. Severability:
If any part or provision of these Terms is invalid, unenforceable or in conflict with the law, that
part or provision is replaced with a provision which, as far as possible, accomplishes the
original purpose of that part or provision. The remainder of this Agreement will be binding on
the parties.

6. Notices:
Any notice given under these Terms by either party to the other must be in writing by email and
will be deemed to have been given on transmission. Notices to Asmex must be sent to
team@asmex.io (or to any other email address notified to You by Asmex). Notices to You will
be sent to the email address which You provided when setting up Your access to the Service.

7. Rights of Third Parties:
A person who is not a party to these Terms has no right to benefit under or to enforce any term
of these Terms.

11. Applicable Law
1. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the New South Wales, Australia.
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Asmex Team <team@asmex.io> 

Meeting - Powerhouse museum Boardroom 
Asmex Team <team@asmex.io> Mon, Jun 1, 2015 at 4:36 PM 
To: moosemedia <moosemedia@me.com> 

Hi Paul, 

Thank you for the agenda for the day. 

Looking forward to seeing you at our Strategy Day. 

We will be spending the day at the Powerhouse Museum, 

We will be meeting at the main foyer at the PHM for an 11am start. 
We plan to finish/depart from the Museum between 3.30‑4pm. 

We will reconvene at The George's Meditranean at 17 Lime street, shop 5A, the promenade, king street 

wharf, Sydney NSW 2000, for 8pm Meeting. 

Please ensure you have eaten before attending as it will endure an hour. 

Regards, 

Olivier Adolphe 
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 Asmex Team <team@asmex.io> 

  

Meeting - Powerhouse museum Boardroom  
  

Paul Di Francesco <moosemedia@me.com> Mon, Jun 1, 2015 at 5:47 PM 
To: Asmex Team <team@asmex.io>    

Hi Oly!  
Sure thing. No Worries I'll be there 10:30 just to find parking, etc. 
I'll be looking working on some notes next week and I'll send you a draft part A by next friday.  
Cheers! Sounds like we'll be having a few drinks afterwards ;) 

 
Paul 

 
On Jun 1, 2015, at 04:36 PM, Asmex Team <team@asmex.io> wrote: 

 
 

Hi Paul, 
 

Thank you for the agenda for the day. 
 

Looking forward to seeing you at our Strategy Day. 
 

We will be spending the day at the Powerhouse Museum, 
 

We will be meeting at the main foyer at the PHM for an 11am start.  
We plan to finish/depart from the Museum between 3.30‑4pm. 

 
We will reconvene at The George's Meditranean at 17 Lime street, shop 5A, the 

promenade, king street wharf, Sydney NSW 2000, for 8pm Meeting. 

Please ensure you have eaten before attending as it will endure an hour. 
 

Regards,  
Olivier Adolphe 
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 Asmex Team <team@asmex.io> 

  

Meeting - Powerhouse museum Boardroom  
  

Paul Di Francesco <moosemedia@me.com> Thu, Jun 11, 2015 at 4:51 PM 
To: Asmex Team <team@asmex.io>  

Hi Team,    
I've worked on a draft, so far. Tell me what you think, I'll try to upload more competitive landscape diagrams using 
new tool AHA. Regarding the Expansion plan, I really think it’s best to keep this meeting focused with the team on 
the executional issues as you will see re me PDF, and not talk or focus about our international expansion partner 
program just yet. 
 
lets release this next quarter when the team is in flow or used to the current workload, 
if not it will be too much too fast, especially for the programmers who want to stay on point.  
 
Anyway let's chat on Tuesday about this, while I try to finish it over the week. 

 
 

Paul 
 
 
 

On Jun 1, 2015, at 04:36 PM, Asmex Team <team@asmex.io> wrote: 
 

[Quoted text hidden]  
 

MooseMedia Part 1.pdf  
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 Asmex Team <team@asmex.io> 

  

Meeting - Powerhouse museum Boardroom  
  

Asmex Team <team@asmex.io> Fri, Jun 12, 2015 at 4:52 PM 
To: Paul Di Francesco <moosemedia@me.com>    

That's fantastic Paul.  
The graphics look great. Will you also be elaborating on the feature level of the other ERP softwares? 

 
Oly  
[Quoted text hidden] 
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 Asmex Team <team@asmex.io> 

  

Meeting - Powerhouse museum Boardroom  
  

Paul Di Francesco <moosemedia@me.com> Mon, Jun 15, 2015 at 10:53 PM 
To: Asmex Team <team@asmex.io>    

Thanks Oly  
Of course. I'll do a competitive report, and gap analysis on feature level for the different softwares. 

 
Cheers.  
Paul  
[Quoted text hidden] 
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   Asmex Team <team@asmex.io> 

    

Meeting - Powerhouse museum Boardroom  
    

Paul Di Francesco <moosemedia@me.com> Wed, Jun 17, 2015 at 2:54 PM 
To: Asmex Team <team@asmex.io>  

 Hi Oly,  
 I've done the part B now. Take a look and we'll chat tonight.  

 Paul D  
 [Quoted text hidden]  
    
 MooseMedia Part 2.pdf  
 1425K   
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Asmex Team <team@asmex.io> 

Meeting - Powerhouse museum Boardroom 
Asmex Team <team@asmex.io> Wed, Jun 17, 2015 at 3:15 PM 
To: Paul Di Francesco <moosemedia@me.com> 

Brilliant. 

Let's combine that with the Google Keyword research report from Nick, and show that at the meeting. 

Oly 
[Quoted text hidden] 
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Appendix E 
Marketing Consultant Invoices 
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Moose Media 

38 Dudley St, Haberfield NSW 2045 
P: 0424 961 257 
E: moosemedia@me.com 
ABN: 39 706 273 382 

INVOICE 

INVOICE #515 
DATE: MAR 08, 2016 

TO: 
Asmex Capital Pty. Ltd. 

COMMENTS OR SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: 

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL 

1 Milestone 1 Bonus Payment 17,750 17,750 

SUBTOTAL 17,750 

SALES TAX 

SHIPPING & HANDLING 

TOTAL DUE 17,750 

Make all checks payable to: 
Name: Vlattas Metal Roofin 
Bank: CBA 
BSB: 062-169 
Account Name: 1031 6242 

Payment is due within 30 days. 
If you have any questions concerning this invoice, contact 0424961257 immediately 

Thank you for your business! 
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Moose Media  
 
38 Dudley St, Haberfield NSW 2045 
P: 0424 961 257 
E: moosemedia@me.com 
ABN: 39 706 273 382 
 

INVOICE 

INVOICE #1046 
DATE: JULY 28, 2015 

 
TO: 
Asmex Capital Pty. Ltd. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
COMMENTS OR SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: 

 

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL 

1 July Consulting 2,500 2,500 

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

 SUBTOTAL 2,500 

SALES TAX  

SHIPPING & HANDLING  

TOTAL DUE 2,500 

 

 
Make all checks payable to: 
Name: Paul Di Francesco 
Bank: CBA 
BSB: 062-178 
Account Name: 0063 1300 
 
Payment is due within 30 days. 
If you have any questions concerning this invoice, contact 0424961257 immediately 
 
Thank you for your business! 
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Moose Media  
 
38 Dudley St, Haberfield NSW 2045 
P: 0424 961 257 
E: moosemedia@me.com 
ABN: 39 706 273 382 
 

INVOICE 

INVOICE #1064 
DATE: SEPT 28, 2015 

 
TO: 
Asmex Capital Pty. Ltd. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
COMMENTS OR SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: 

 

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL 

1 Sept Consulting 1,500 1,500 

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

 SUBTOTAL 1,500 

SALES TAX  

SHIPPING & HANDLING  

TOTAL DUE 1,500 

 

 
Make all checks payable to: 
Name: Paul Di Francesco 
Bank: CBA 
BSB: 062-178 
Account Name: 0063 1300 
 
Payment is due within 30 days. 
If you have any questions concerning this invoice, contact 0424961257 immediately 
 
Thank you for your business! 
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Moose Media  
 
38 Dudley St, Haberfield NSW 2045 
P: 0424 961 257 
E: moosemedia@me.com 
ABN: 39 706 273 382 
 

INVOICE 

INVOICE #1069 
DATE: OCT 21, 2015 

 
TO: 
Asmex Capital Pty. Ltd. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
COMMENTS OR SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: 

 

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL 

1 Oct Consulting 2,000 2,000 

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

 SUBTOTAL 2,000 

SALES TAX  

SHIPPING & HANDLING  

TOTAL DUE 2,000 

 

 
Make all checks payable to: 
Name: Paul Di Francesco 
Bank: CBA 
BSB: 062-178 
Account Name: 0063 1300 
 
Payment is due within 30 days. 
If you have any questions concerning this invoice, contact 0424961257 immediately 
 
Thank you for your business! 
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Moose Media  
 
38 Dudley St, Haberfield NSW 2045 
P: 0424 961 257 
E: moosemedia@me.com 
ABN: 39 706 273 382 
 

INVOICE 

INVOICE #1087 
DATE: NOV 20, 2015 

 
TO: 
Asmex Capital Pty. Ltd. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
COMMENTS OR SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: 

 

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL 

1 Nov Consulting 3,300 3,300 

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

 SUBTOTAL 3,300 

SALES TAX  

SHIPPING & HANDLING  

TOTAL DUE 3,300 

 

 
Make all checks payable to: 
Name: Paul Di Francesco 
Bank: CBA 
BSB: 062-178 
Account Name: 0063 1300 
 
Payment is due within 30 days. 
If you have any questions concerning this invoice, contact 0424961257 immediately 
 
Thank you for your business! 
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Moose Media  
 
38 Dudley St, Haberfield NSW 2045 
P: 0424 961 257 
E: moosemedia@me.com 
ABN: 39 706 273 382 
 

INVOICE 

INVOICE #1099 
DATE: DEC 29, 2015 

 
TO: 
Asmex Capital Pty. Ltd. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
COMMENTS OR SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: 

 

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL 

1 Dec Consulting 3,300 3,300 

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

 SUBTOTAL 3,300 

SALES TAX  

SHIPPING & HANDLING  

TOTAL DUE 3,300 

 

 
Make all checks payable to: 
Name: Paul Di Francesco 
Bank: CBA 
BSB: 062-178 
Account Name: 0063 1300 
 
Payment is due within 30 days. 
If you have any questions concerning this invoice, contact 0424961257 immediately 
 
Thank you for your business! 
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Moose Media  
 
38 Dudley St, Haberfield NSW 2045 
P: 0424 961 257 
E: moosemedia@me.com 
ABN: 39 706 273 382 
 

INVOICE 

INVOICE #1103 
DATE: JAN 19, 2016 

 
TO: 
Asmex Capital Pty. Ltd. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
COMMENTS OR SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: 

 

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL 

1 Jan Consulting 3,300 3,300 

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

 SUBTOTAL 3,300 

SALES TAX  

SHIPPING & HANDLING  

TOTAL DUE 3,300 

 

 
Make all checks payable to: 
Name: Paul Di Francesco 
Bank: CBA 
BSB: 062-178 
Account Name: 0063 1300 
 
Payment is due within 30 days. 
If you have any questions concerning this invoice, contact 0424961257 immediately 
 
Thank you for your business! 
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Moose Media  
 
38 Dudley St, Haberfield NSW 2045 
P: 0424 961 257 
E: moosemedia@me.com 
ABN: 39 706 273 382 
 

INVOICE 

INVOICE #1120 
DATE: MAR 23, 2016 

 
TO: 
Asmex Capital Pty. Ltd. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
COMMENTS OR SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: 

 

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL 

1 Mar Consulting 2,600 2,600 

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

 SUBTOTAL 2,600 

SALES TAX  

SHIPPING & HANDLING  

TOTAL DUE 2,600 

 

 
Make all checks payable to: 
Name: Paul Di Francesco 
Bank: CBA 
BSB: 062-178 
Account Name: 0063 1300 
 
Payment is due within 30 days. 
If you have any questions concerning this invoice, contact 0424961257 immediately 
 
Thank you for your business! 
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Moose Media  
 
38 Dudley St, Haberfield NSW 2045 
P: 0424 961 257 
E: moosemedia@me.com 
ABN: 39 706 273 382 
 

INVOICE 

INVOICE #1128 
DATE: APR 27, 2016 

 
TO: 
Asmex Capital Pty. Ltd. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
COMMENTS OR SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: 

 

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL 

1 Apr Consulting 3,300 3,300 

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

 SUBTOTAL 3,300 

SALES TAX  

SHIPPING & HANDLING  

TOTAL DUE 3,300 

 

 
Make all checks payable to: 
Name: Paul Di Francesco 
Bank: CBA 
BSB: 062-178 
Account Name: 0063 1300 
 
Payment is due within 30 days. 
If you have any questions concerning this invoice, contact 0424961257 immediately 
 
Thank you for your business! 
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Moose Media  
 
38 Dudley St, Haberfield NSW 2045 
P: 0424 961 257 
E: moosemedia@me.com 
ABN: 39 706 273 382 
 

INVOICE 

INVOICE #1131 
DATE: MAY 12, 2016 

 
TO: 
Asmex Capital Pty. Ltd. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
COMMENTS OR SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: 

 

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL 

1 May Consulting 3,300 3,300 

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

 SUBTOTAL 3,300 

SALES TAX  

SHIPPING & HANDLING  

TOTAL DUE 3,300 

 

 
Make all checks payable to: 
Name: Paul Di Francesco 
Bank: CBA 
BSB: 062-178 
Account Name: 0063 1300 
 
Payment is due within 30 days. 
If you have any questions concerning this invoice, contact 0424961257 immediately 
 
Thank you for your business! 
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Moose Media  
 
38 Dudley St, Haberfield NSW 2045 
P: 0424 961 257 
E: moosemedia@me.com 
ABN: 39 706 273 382 
 

INVOICE 

INVOICE #1141 
DATE: JUNE 30, 2016 

 
TO: 
Asmex Capital Pty. Ltd. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
COMMENTS OR SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: 

 

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL 

1 June Consulting 3,000 3,000 

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

 SUBTOTAL 3,000 

SALES TAX  

SHIPPING & HANDLING  

TOTAL DUE 3,000 

 

 
Make all checks payable to: 
Name: Paul Di Francesco 
Bank: CBA 
BSB: 062-178 
Account Name: 0063 1300 
 
Payment is due within 30 days. 
If you have any questions concerning this invoice, contact 0424961257 immediately 
 
Thank you for your business! 
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Moose Media  
 
38 Dudley St, Haberfield NSW 2045 
P: 0424 961 257 
E: moosemedia@me.com 
ABN: 39 706 273 382 
 

INVOICE 

INVOICE #1142 
DATE: JUL 11, 2016 

 
TO: 
Asmex Capital Pty. Ltd. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
COMMENTS OR SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: 

 

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL 

1 Jul Consulting 2728.33 2728.33 

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

 SUBTOTAL 2728.33 

SALES TAX  

SHIPPING & HANDLING  

TOTAL DUE 2728.33 

 

 
Make all checks payable to: 
Name: Paul Di Francesco 
Bank: CBA 
BSB: 062-178 
Account Name: 0063 1300 
 
Payment is due within 30 days. 
If you have any questions concerning this invoice, contact 0424961257 immediately 
 
Thank you for your business! 
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Moose Media  
 
38 Dudley St, Haberfield NSW 2045 
P: 0424 961 257 
E: moosemedia@me.com 
ABN: 39 706 273 382 
 

INVOICE 

INVOICE #1148 
DATE: AUG 08, 2016 

 
TO: 
Asmex Capital Pty. Ltd. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
COMMENTS OR SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: 

 

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL 

1 Jul &Aug Consulting 2728.33 2728.33 

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

 SUBTOTAL 2728.33 

SALES TAX  

SHIPPING & HANDLING  

TOTAL DUE 2728.33 

 

 
Make all checks payable to: 
Name: Paul Di Francesco 
Bank: CBA 
BSB: 062-178 
Account Name: 0063 1300 
 
Payment is due within 30 days. 
If you have any questions concerning this invoice, contact 0424961257 immediately 
 
Thank you for your business! 
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Moose Media  
 
38 Dudley St, Haberfield NSW 2045 
P: 0424 961 257 
E: moosemedia@me.com 
ABN: 39 706 273 382 
 

INVOICE 

INVOICE #1167 
DATE: SEP 08, 2016 

 
TO: 
Asmex Capital Pty. Ltd. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
COMMENTS OR SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: 

 

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL 

1 Sept Consulting 2728.33 2728.33 

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

 SUBTOTAL 2728.33 

SALES TAX  

SHIPPING & HANDLING  

TOTAL DUE 2728.33 

 

 
Make all checks payable to: 
Name: Paul Di Francesco 
Bank: CBA 
BSB: 062-178 
Account Name: 0063 1300 
 
Payment is due within 30 days. 
If you have any questions concerning this invoice, contact 0424961257 immediately 
 
Thank you for your business! 
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Moose Media  
 
38 Dudley St, Haberfield NSW 2045 
P: 0424 961 257 
E: moosemedia@me.com 
ABN: 39 706 273 382 
 

INVOICE 

INVOICE #1173 
DATE: OCT 08, 2016 

 
TO: 
Asmex Capital Pty. Ltd. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
COMMENTS OR SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: 

 

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL 

1 Oct Consulting 2728.33 2728.33 

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

 SUBTOTAL 2728.33 

SALES TAX  

SHIPPING & HANDLING  

TOTAL DUE 2728.33 

 

 
Make all checks payable to: 
Name: Paul Di Francesco 
Bank: CBA 
BSB: 062-178 
Account Name: 0063 1300 
 
Payment is due within 30 days. 
If you have any questions concerning this invoice, contact 0424961257 immediately 
 
Thank you for your business! 
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Moose Media  
 
38 Dudley St, Haberfield NSW 2045 
P: 0424 961 257 
E: moosemedia@me.com 
ABN: 39 706 273 382 
 

INVOICE 

INVOICE #1190 
DATE: NOV 09, 2016 

 
TO: 
Asmex Capital Pty. Ltd. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
COMMENTS OR SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: 

 

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL 

1 Nov Consulting 2728.33 2728.33 

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

 SUBTOTAL 2728.33 

SALES TAX  

SHIPPING & HANDLING  

TOTAL DUE 2728.33 

 

 
Make all checks payable to: 
Name: Paul Di Francesco 
Bank: CBA 
BSB: 062-178 
Account Name: 0063 1300 
 
Payment is due within 30 days. 
If you have any questions concerning this invoice, contact 0424961257 immediately 
 
Thank you for your business! 
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Moose Media  
 
38 Dudley St, Haberfield NSW 2045 
P: 0424 961 257 
E: moosemedia@me.com 
ABN: 39 706 273 382 
 

INVOICE 

INVOICE #1199 
DATE: DEC 12, 2016 

 
TO: 
Asmex Capital Pty. Ltd. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
COMMENTS OR SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: 

 

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL 

1 Dec Consulting 2728.33 2728.33 

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

 SUBTOTAL 2728.33 

SALES TAX  

SHIPPING & HANDLING  

TOTAL DUE 2728.33 

 

 
Make all checks payable to: 
Name: Paul Di Francesco 
Bank: CBA 
BSB: 062-178 
Account Name: 0063 1300 
 
Payment is due within 30 days. 
If you have any questions concerning this invoice, contact 0424961257 immediately 
 
Thank you for your business! 
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Moose Media  
 
38 Dudley St, Haberfield NSW 2045 
P: 0424 961 257 
E: moosemedia@me.com 
ABN: 39 706 273 382 
 

INVOICE 

INVOICE #1203 
DATE: JAN 11, 2017 

 
TO: 
Asmex Capital Pty. Ltd. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
COMMENTS OR SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: 

 

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL 

1 Jan Consulting 2728.33 2728.33 

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

 SUBTOTAL 2728.33 

SALES TAX  

SHIPPING & HANDLING  

TOTAL DUE 2728.33 

 

 
Make all checks payable to: 
Name: Paul Di Francesco 
Bank: CBA 
BSB: 062-178 
Account Name: 0063 1300 
 
Payment is due within 30 days. 
If you have any questions concerning this invoice, contact 0424961257 immediately 
 
Thank you for your business! 
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Moose Media  
 
38 Dudley St, Haberfield NSW 2045 
P: 0424 961 257 
E: moosemedia@me.com 
ABN: 39 706 273 382 
 

INVOICE 

INVOICE #1213 
DATE: FEB 09, 2017 

 
TO: 
Asmex Capital Pty. Ltd. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
COMMENTS OR SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: 

 

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL 

1 Feb Consulting 2728.33 2728.33 

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

 SUBTOTAL 2728.33 

SALES TAX  

SHIPPING & HANDLING  

TOTAL DUE 2728.33 

 

 
Make all checks payable to: 
Name: Paul Di Francesco 
Bank: CBA 
BSB: 062-178 
Account Name: 0063 1300 
 
Payment is due within 30 days. 
If you have any questions concerning this invoice, contact 0424961257 immediately 
 
Thank you for your business! 
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Moose Media  
 
38 Dudley St, Haberfield NSW 2045 
P: 0424 961 257 
E: moosemedia@me.com 
ABN: 39 706 273 382 
 

INVOICE 

INVOICE #1217 
DATE: MAR 12, 2017 

 
TO: 
Asmex Capital Pty. Ltd. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
COMMENTS OR SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: 

 

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL 

1 Mar Consulting 2728.33 2728.33 

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

 SUBTOTAL 2728.33 

SALES TAX  

SHIPPING & HANDLING  

TOTAL DUE 2728.33 

 

 
Make all checks payable to: 
Name: Paul Di Francesco 
Bank: CBA 
BSB: 062-178 
Account Name: 0063 1300 
 
Payment is due within 30 days. 
If you have any questions concerning this invoice, contact 0424961257 immediately 
 
Thank you for your business! 
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Moose Media  
 
38 Dudley St, Haberfield NSW 2045 
P: 0424 961 257 
E: moosemedia@me.com 
ABN: 39 706 273 382 
 

INVOICE 

INVOICE #1224 
DATE: APR 12, 2017 

 
TO: 
Asmex Capital Pty. Ltd. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
COMMENTS OR SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: 

 

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL 

1 Apr Consulting 2728.33 2728.33 

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

 SUBTOTAL 2728.33 

SALES TAX  

SHIPPING & HANDLING  

TOTAL DUE 2728.33 

 

 
Make all checks payable to: 
Name: Paul Di Francesco 
Bank: CBA 
BSB: 062-178 
Account Name: 0063 1300 
 
Payment is due within 30 days. 
If you have any questions concerning this invoice, contact 0424961257 immediately 
 
Thank you for your business! 
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Moose Media  
 
38 Dudley St, Haberfield NSW 2045 
P: 0424 961 257 
E: moosemedia@me.com 
ABN: 39 706 273 382 
 

INVOICE 

INVOICE #1229 
DATE: MAY 12, 2017 

 
TO: 
Asmex Capital Pty. Ltd. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
COMMENTS OR SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: 

 

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL 

1 May Consulting 2728.33 2728.33 

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

 SUBTOTAL 2728.33 

SALES TAX  

SHIPPING & HANDLING  

TOTAL DUE 2728.33 

 

 
Make all checks payable to: 
Name: Paul Di Francesco 
Bank: CBA 
BSB: 062-178 
Account Name: 0063 1300 
 
Payment is due within 30 days. 
If you have any questions concerning this invoice, contact 0424961257 immediately 
 
Thank you for your business! 
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Moose Media 

38 Dudley St, Haberfield NSW 2045 
P: 0424 961 257 
E: moosemedia@me.com 
ABN: 39 706 273 382 

INVOICE 

INVOICE #1231 
DATE: JUNE 02, 2017 

TO: 
Asmex Capital Pty. Ltd. 

COMMENTS OR SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: 

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL 

1 May & June Consulting 2728.33 2728.33 

SUBTOTAL 2728.33 

SALES TAX 

SHIPPING & HANDLING 

TOTAL DUE 2728.33 

Make all checks payable to: 
Name: Paul Di Francesco 
Bank: CBA 
BSB: 062-178 
Account Name: 0063 1300 

Payment is due within 30 days. 
If you have any questions concerning this invoice, contact 0424961257 immediately 

Thank you for your business! 
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Marketing Consultant Bank 
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Appendix G 
FY16 Trip Documents 
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May 17th 2016 May 18th 2016 May 19th 2016 May 20th 2016 May 21st 2016 May 22nd 2016 May 23rd 2016 May 24th 2016 May 25th 2016

Leo

Olivier

Christophe

Delphine

Paul

Days claimed this trip = 30 days claimed overall

Left Philippines

Family relation with director
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Electronic Ticket Receipt
_Booking Reference: 5OHGQG Office

CATHAY PACIFIC AIRWAYS LTD
CUSTOMER SALES OFFICE AUSTRALIA
SYDNEY
Telephone: 131747

Passenger Ticket number
Chui Leo Mr 160 2352095683

_

Itinerary
FlightTo Class Date Departure Arrival Resa NVB NVA SeatBaggageFrom

SYDNEY KINGSFORD
SMITH

HONG KONG
INTERNATIONAL

CX0110 V 17May 07:30 15:10 Ok 31Mar 20K 43G

Terminal 1 Terminal 1 Fare Basis VLX1YIBN
Operated by CATHAY PACIFIC

_
HONG KONG
INTERNATIONAL

MANILA NINOY
AQUINO INTL

CX0919 V 18May 14:25 16:45 Ok 31Mar 20K 50G

Terminal 1 Terminal 3 Fare Basis VLX1YIBN
Operated by CATHAY PACIFIC

_
MANILA NINOY
AQUINO INTL

HONG KONG
INTERNATIONAL

CX0902 V 19May 20:05 22:20 Ok 20K 63D

Terminal 3 Terminal 1 Fare Basis VLX1YIBN
Operated by CATHAY PACIFIC

_
HONG KONG
INTERNATIONAL

SYDNEY KINGSFORD
SMITH

CX0101 V 19May 23:55 10:55 Ok 20K 60D

Terminal 1 Terminal 1 Fare Basis VLX1YIBN
Operated by CATHAY PACIFIC

Arrival Day+1
_

Tour Code : AR214RTFF500
107

https://www.cathaypacific.com/cx/en_HK/manage-booking/manage-booking/manage-booking-now.html?cm_mmc=ETIXReceipt-CX-_-MMB-_-xx-_-xx


Form of payment : CC CA XXXXXXXXXXXX4638 Exp0717 M398382 : 803.44
Fare : AUD 653.00

59.54 WYAUD 55.00 AUAUD 20.40 HKAUD
15.50 LIAUD

Taxes :

Total Amount : AUD 803.44
Issuing Airline and date IATA: CATHAY PACIFIC 02May16 : 02395890

: Vld Cxka.Au Dom Qf/Va.Chn Dom Ca Cxr Res Apl. Nonend/RefRestriction(s)/Endorsements
Fare Calculation SYD CX X/HKG CX MNL Q5.79 237.19CX X/HKG CX SYD Q5.79 237.19NUC485.96END ROE1.342754:

__
Please Print This Eticket.
Failure To Do So Will Be Refuse Entry Into The Philippines.

For the complete terms and conditions of carriage for travel to /from/within Philippines please refer to :
http://www.cathaypacific.com/conditions-of-carriage-passengers-baggage

_The carriage of certain hazardous materials, like aerosols, fireworks,and flammable liquids, aboard the aircraft is forbidden. If you do not understand these
restrictions, further information may be obtained from your airline.

_
Fee and registration codes
P.I. 00862211000 C.F.07277450156
IBL Business Registration Card Number: C06002052
OO - Passenger Security Service Charge
YR/YQ - Fuel Surcharge/Insurance Surcharge/Fees levied by airlines
OB - Booking & Ticketing service fee levied by airlines
XT - The sum of government-imposed taxes and carrier surcharges

Carbon emissions
To calculate your share of carbon emissions created by your flight, please go to www.cathaypacific.com/flygreener.

E-ticket Reminders

1. It is the responsibility of passengers to ensure that their travel documents are valid and that they hold all necessary visas and medical certificates for
entry into their destination. We reserve the right to refuse carriage if passengers fail to comply with such requirements. We will not be liable for any loss or
expenses incurred by the passenger as a result of the passenger being refused entry into their destination.

2. Tickets must be used in sequence. If you fail to fly on a booked flight and you do not notify us, all onward and connecting bookings will be cancelled. In
some countries, a no-show charge may also be collected. Please cancel your reservations if you do not intend to fly.

3. The time shown on the flight coupon or itinerary receipt is the departure time of the aircraft. Passengers should allow sufficient time to complete all the
formalities and it is recommended that passengers arrive at the airport one and a half hours before departure time, at the latest. Cathay Pacific check-in
counters normally close 40 minutes prior to the scheduled departure time, however, closing time may vary slightly at some airports. Passengers arriving
after  this  time may not  be accepted  for  travel  and no responsibility  will  be  accepted  in  such cases.  Please  check  with  your  local  Cathay Pacific  Office,
www.cathaypacific.com/cx/en_HK/about-us/contact-us/worldwide-offices.html, as rules and check-in times vary by country and airport.

4. To minimise any disruption to your travel plan, please note the boarding gate will be closed 10 minutes before departure time. Late passengers may not
be accepted for travel. Please arrive at the boarding gate at least 30 minutes before departure time to reserve sufficient time for boarding formalities.

5.  Cathay Pacific  and most major  airlines may overbook services.  While  Cathay Pacific  makes every effort  to provide seats for  confirmed reservations
made,  we  cannot  guarantee  seat  availability.  Cathay  Pacific  operates  compensation  schemes,  in  accordance  with  the  applicable  law  and  our
compensation policy, to passengers with confirmed reservations who are denied carriage because of overbooking.

6. This ticket is valid for carriage for one year from date of issue, except as otherwise provided in this ticket,  in carriers tariffs, conditions of carriage, or
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Electronic Ticket Receipt
_Booking Reference: 5OEKP7 Office

CATHAY PACIFIC AIRWAYS LTD
CUSTOMER SALES OFFICE AUSTRALIA
SYDNEY
Telephone: 131747

Passenger Ticket number
Adolphe Olivier Michael Mr 160 2352091479

_

Itinerary
FlightTo Class Date Departure Arrival Resa NVB NVA SeatBaggageFrom

SYDNEY KINGSFORD
SMITH

HONG KONG
INTERNATIONAL

CX0110 V 17May 07:30 15:10 Ok 31Mar 20K 42G

Terminal 1 Terminal 1 Fare Basis VLX1YIBN
Operated by CATHAY PACIFIC

_
HONG KONG
INTERNATIONAL

MANILA NINOY
AQUINO INTL

CX0919 V 18May 14:25 16:45 Ok 31Mar 20K 49G

Terminal 1 Terminal 3 Fare Basis VLX1YIBN
Operated by CATHAY PACIFIC

_
MANILA NINOY
AQUINO INTL

HONG KONG
INTERNATIONAL

CX0904 V 25May 05:15 07:20 Ok 20K 47G

Terminal 3 Terminal 1 Fare Basis VLX1YIBN
Operated by CATHAY PACIFIC

_
HONG KONG
INTERNATIONAL

SYDNEY KINGSFORD
SMITH

CX0139 V 25May 09:10 20:05 Ok 20K 43C

Terminal 1 Terminal 1 Fare Basis VLX1YIBN
Operated by CATHAY PACIFIC

_

Tour Code : AR214RTFF500
Form of payment : CC CA XXXXXXXXXXXX4638 Exp0717 M396881 : 803.44
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Fare : AUD 653.00
59.54 WYAUD 55.00 AUAUD 20.40 HKAUD
15.50 LIAUD

Taxes :

Total Amount : AUD 803.44
Issuing Airline and date IATA: CATHAY PACIFIC 02May16 : 02395890

: Vld Cxka.Au Dom Qf/Va.Chn Dom Ca Cxr Res Apl. Nonend/RefRestriction(s)/Endorsements
Fare Calculation SYD CX X/HKG CX MNL Q5.79 237.19CX X/HKG CX SYD Q5.79 237.19NUC485.96END ROE1.342754:

__
Please Print This Eticket.
Failure To Do So Will Be Refuse Entry Into The Philippines.

For the complete terms and conditions of carriage for travel to /from/within Philippines please refer to :
http://www.cathaypacific.com/conditions-of-carriage-passengers-baggage

_The carriage of certain hazardous materials, like aerosols, fireworks,and flammable liquids, aboard the aircraft is forbidden. If you do not understand these
restrictions, further information may be obtained from your airline.

_
Fee and registration codes
P.I. 00862211000 C.F.07277450156
IBL Business Registration Card Number: C06002052
OO - Passenger Security Service Charge
YR/YQ - Fuel Surcharge/Insurance Surcharge/Fees levied by airlines
OB - Booking & Ticketing service fee levied by airlines
XT - The sum of government-imposed taxes and carrier surcharges

Carbon emissions
To calculate your share of carbon emissions created by your flight, please go to www.cathaypacific.com/flygreener.

E-ticket Reminders

1. It is the responsibility of passengers to ensure that their travel documents are valid and that they hold all necessary visas and medical certificates for
entry into their destination. We reserve the right to refuse carriage if passengers fail to comply with such requirements. We will not be liable for any loss or
expenses incurred by the passenger as a result of the passenger being refused entry into their destination.

2. Tickets must be used in sequence. If you fail to fly on a booked flight and you do not notify us, all onward and connecting bookings will be cancelled. In
some countries, a no-show charge may also be collected. Please cancel your reservations if you do not intend to fly.

3. The time shown on the flight coupon or itinerary receipt is the departure time of the aircraft. Passengers should allow sufficient time to complete all the
formalities and it is recommended that passengers arrive at the airport one and a half hours before departure time, at the latest. Cathay Pacific check-in
counters normally close 40 minutes prior to the scheduled departure time, however, closing time may vary slightly at some airports. Passengers arriving
after  this  time may not  be accepted  for  travel  and no responsibility  will  be  accepted  in  such cases.  Please  check  with  your  local  Cathay Pacific  Office,
www.cathaypacific.com/cx/en_HK/about-us/contact-us/worldwide-offices.html, as rules and check-in times vary by country and airport.

4. To minimise any disruption to your travel plan, please note the boarding gate will be closed 10 minutes before departure time. Late passengers may not
be accepted for travel. Please arrive at the boarding gate at least 30 minutes before departure time to reserve sufficient time for boarding formalities.

5.  Cathay Pacific  and most major  airlines may overbook services.  While  Cathay Pacific  makes every effort  to provide seats for  confirmed reservations
made,  we  cannot  guarantee  seat  availability.  Cathay  Pacific  operates  compensation  schemes,  in  accordance  with  the  applicable  law  and  our
compensation policy, to passengers with confirmed reservations who are denied carriage because of overbooking.

6. This ticket is valid for carriage for one year from date of issue, except as otherwise provided in this ticket,  in carriers tariffs, conditions of carriage, or
related regulations.
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Electronic Ticket Receipt
_Booking Reference: 5OEKP7 Office

CATHAY PACIFIC AIRWAYS LTD
CUSTOMER SALES OFFICE AUSTRALIA
SYDNEY
Telephone: 131747

Passenger Ticket number
Di Francesco Paul Mr 160 2352091478

_

Itinerary
FlightTo Class Date Departure Arrival Resa NVB NVA SeatBaggageFrom

SYDNEY KINGSFORD
SMITH

HONG KONG
INTERNATIONAL

CX0110 V 17May 07:30 15:10 Ok 31Mar 20K 42D

Terminal 1 Terminal 1 Fare Basis VLX1YIBN
Operated by CATHAY PACIFIC

_
HONG KONG
INTERNATIONAL

MANILA NINOY
AQUINO INTL

CX0919 V 18May 14:25 16:45 Ok 31Mar 20K 49D

Terminal 1 Terminal 3 Fare Basis VLX1YIBN
Operated by CATHAY PACIFIC

_
MANILA NINOY
AQUINO INTL

HONG KONG
INTERNATIONAL

CX0904 V 25May 05:15 07:20 Ok 20K 48E

Terminal 3 Terminal 1 Fare Basis VLX1YIBN
Operated by CATHAY PACIFIC

_
HONG KONG
INTERNATIONAL

SYDNEY KINGSFORD
SMITH

CX0139 V 25May 09:10 20:05 Ok 20K 43J

Terminal 1 Terminal 1 Fare Basis VLX1YIBN
Operated by CATHAY PACIFIC

_

Tour Code : AR214RTFF500
Form of payment : CC CA XXXXXXXXXXXX4638 Exp0717 M396881 : 803.44

111

https://www.cathaypacific.com/cx/en_HK/manage-booking/manage-booking/manage-booking-now.html?cm_mmc=ETIXReceipt-CX-_-MMB-_-xx-_-xx


Fare : AUD 653.00
59.54 WYAUD 55.00 AUAUD 20.40 HKAUD
15.50 LIAUD

Taxes :

Total Amount : AUD 803.44
Issuing Airline and date IATA: CATHAY PACIFIC 02May16 : 02395890

: Vld Cxka.Au Dom Qf/Va.Chn Dom Ca Cxr Res Apl. Nonend/RefRestriction(s)/Endorsements
Fare Calculation SYD CX X/HKG CX MNL Q5.79 237.19CX X/HKG CX SYD Q5.79 237.19NUC485.96END ROE1.342754:

__
Please Print This Eticket.
Failure To Do So Will Be Refuse Entry Into The Philippines.

For the complete terms and conditions of carriage for travel to /from/within Philippines please refer to :
http://www.cathaypacific.com/conditions-of-carriage-passengers-baggage

_The carriage of certain hazardous materials, like aerosols, fireworks,and flammable liquids, aboard the aircraft is forbidden. If you do not understand these
restrictions, further information may be obtained from your airline.

_
Fee and registration codes
P.I. 00862211000 C.F.07277450156
IBL Business Registration Card Number: C06002052
OO - Passenger Security Service Charge
YR/YQ - Fuel Surcharge/Insurance Surcharge/Fees levied by airlines
OB - Booking & Ticketing service fee levied by airlines
XT - The sum of government-imposed taxes and carrier surcharges

Carbon emissions
To calculate your share of carbon emissions created by your flight, please go to www.cathaypacific.com/flygreener.

E-ticket Reminders

1. It is the responsibility of passengers to ensure that their travel documents are valid and that they hold all necessary visas and medical certificates for
entry into their destination. We reserve the right to refuse carriage if passengers fail to comply with such requirements. We will not be liable for any loss or
expenses incurred by the passenger as a result of the passenger being refused entry into their destination.

2. Tickets must be used in sequence. If you fail to fly on a booked flight and you do not notify us, all onward and connecting bookings will be cancelled. In
some countries, a no-show charge may also be collected. Please cancel your reservations if you do not intend to fly.

3. The time shown on the flight coupon or itinerary receipt is the departure time of the aircraft. Passengers should allow sufficient time to complete all the
formalities and it is recommended that passengers arrive at the airport one and a half hours before departure time, at the latest. Cathay Pacific check-in
counters normally close 40 minutes prior to the scheduled departure time, however, closing time may vary slightly at some airports. Passengers arriving
after  this  time may not  be accepted  for  travel  and no responsibility  will  be  accepted  in  such cases.  Please  check  with  your  local  Cathay Pacific  Office,
www.cathaypacific.com/cx/en_HK/about-us/contact-us/worldwide-offices.html, as rules and check-in times vary by country and airport.

4. To minimise any disruption to your travel plan, please note the boarding gate will be closed 10 minutes before departure time. Late passengers may not
be accepted for travel. Please arrive at the boarding gate at least 30 minutes before departure time to reserve sufficient time for boarding formalities.

5.  Cathay Pacific  and most major  airlines may overbook services.  While  Cathay Pacific  makes every effort  to provide seats for  confirmed reservations
made,  we  cannot  guarantee  seat  availability.  Cathay  Pacific  operates  compensation  schemes,  in  accordance  with  the  applicable  law  and  our
compensation policy, to passengers with confirmed reservations who are denied carriage because of overbooking.

6. This ticket is valid for carriage for one year from date of issue, except as otherwise provided in this ticket,  in carriers tariffs, conditions of carriage, or
related regulations.

112



Electronic Ticket Receipt
_Booking Reference: 5OEKP7 Office

CATHAY PACIFIC AIRWAYS LTD
CUSTOMER SALES OFFICE AUSTRALIA
SYDNEY
Telephone: 131747

Passenger Ticket number
David Delphine Ms 160 2352091480

_

Itinerary
FlightTo Class Date Departure Arrival Resa NVB NVA SeatBaggageFrom

SYDNEY KINGSFORD
SMITH

HONG KONG
INTERNATIONAL

CX0110 V 17May 07:30 15:10 Ok 31Mar 20K 42F

Terminal 1 Terminal 1 Fare Basis VLX1YIBN
Operated by CATHAY PACIFIC

_
HONG KONG
INTERNATIONAL

MANILA NINOY
AQUINO INTL

CX0919 V 18May 14:25 16:45 Ok 31Mar 20K 49F

Terminal 1 Terminal 3 Fare Basis VLX1YIBN
Operated by CATHAY PACIFIC

_
MANILA NINOY
AQUINO INTL

HONG KONG
INTERNATIONAL

CX0904 V 25May 05:15 07:20 Ok 20K 47E

Terminal 3 Terminal 1 Fare Basis VLX1YIBN
Operated by CATHAY PACIFIC

_
HONG KONG
INTERNATIONAL

SYDNEY KINGSFORD
SMITH

CX0139 V 25May 09:10 20:05 Ok 20K 43B

Terminal 1 Terminal 1 Fare Basis VLX1YIBN
Operated by CATHAY PACIFIC

_

Tour Code : AR214RTFF500
Form of payment : CC CA XXXXXXXXXXXX4638 Exp0717 M396881 : 803.44
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Fare : AUD 653.00
59.54 WYAUD 55.00 AUAUD 20.40 HKAUD
15.50 LIAUD

Taxes :

Total Amount : AUD 803.44
Issuing Airline and date IATA: CATHAY PACIFIC 02May16 : 02395890

: Vld Cxka.Au Dom Qf/Va.Chn Dom Ca Cxr Res Apl. Nonend/RefRestriction(s)/Endorsements
Fare Calculation SYD CX X/HKG CX MNL Q5.79 237.19CX X/HKG CX SYD Q5.79 237.19NUC485.96END ROE1.342754:

__
Please Print This Eticket.
Failure To Do So Will Be Refuse Entry Into The Philippines.

For the complete terms and conditions of carriage for travel to /from/within Philippines please refer to :
http://www.cathaypacific.com/conditions-of-carriage-passengers-baggage

_The carriage of certain hazardous materials, like aerosols, fireworks,and flammable liquids, aboard the aircraft is forbidden. If you do not understand these
restrictions, further information may be obtained from your airline.

_
Fee and registration codes
P.I. 00862211000 C.F.07277450156
IBL Business Registration Card Number: C06002052
OO - Passenger Security Service Charge
YR/YQ - Fuel Surcharge/Insurance Surcharge/Fees levied by airlines
OB - Booking & Ticketing service fee levied by airlines
XT - The sum of government-imposed taxes and carrier surcharges

Carbon emissions
To calculate your share of carbon emissions created by your flight, please go to www.cathaypacific.com/flygreener.

E-ticket Reminders

1. It is the responsibility of passengers to ensure that their travel documents are valid and that they hold all necessary visas and medical certificates for
entry into their destination. We reserve the right to refuse carriage if passengers fail to comply with such requirements. We will not be liable for any loss or
expenses incurred by the passenger as a result of the passenger being refused entry into their destination.

2. Tickets must be used in sequence. If you fail to fly on a booked flight and you do not notify us, all onward and connecting bookings will be cancelled. In
some countries, a no-show charge may also be collected. Please cancel your reservations if you do not intend to fly.

3. The time shown on the flight coupon or itinerary receipt is the departure time of the aircraft. Passengers should allow sufficient time to complete all the
formalities and it is recommended that passengers arrive at the airport one and a half hours before departure time, at the latest. Cathay Pacific check-in
counters normally close 40 minutes prior to the scheduled departure time, however, closing time may vary slightly at some airports. Passengers arriving
after  this  time may not  be accepted  for  travel  and no responsibility  will  be  accepted  in  such cases.  Please  check  with  your  local  Cathay Pacific  Office,
www.cathaypacific.com/cx/en_HK/about-us/contact-us/worldwide-offices.html, as rules and check-in times vary by country and airport.

4. To minimise any disruption to your travel plan, please note the boarding gate will be closed 10 minutes before departure time. Late passengers may not
be accepted for travel. Please arrive at the boarding gate at least 30 minutes before departure time to reserve sufficient time for boarding formalities.

5.  Cathay Pacific  and most major  airlines may overbook services.  While  Cathay Pacific  makes every effort  to provide seats for  confirmed reservations
made,  we  cannot  guarantee  seat  availability.  Cathay  Pacific  operates  compensation  schemes,  in  accordance  with  the  applicable  law  and  our
compensation policy, to passengers with confirmed reservations who are denied carriage because of overbooking.

6. This ticket is valid for carriage for one year from date of issue, except as otherwise provided in this ticket,  in carriers tariffs, conditions of carriage, or
related regulations.
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Appendix H 
FY16 Trip Report 

115



TRIP REPORT – EXPORT MARKET DEVELOPMENT GRANT 

Name of Traveller/s & 
job title:  

Olivier Adolphe (Director), Leo Chui (Finance Officer), Paul Di 
Francesco (Marketing Consultant), Delphine David (Marketing 
Assistant) 

General Information 

Date 
Departed 
Australia: 

17th May Date Returned 
to Australia: 

Leo (19th May), 
Olivier/Paul/Delphine (25th 
May) 

Countries 
Visited: 

Philippines 

Main Purpose 
of Trip and 
Major 
Meetings 
Attended 
and/or Market 
Research 
undertaken: 

Seeking opportunities in Philippines with local Managed IT service Partners. 

Attended Google Local Partners event hosted by GlobalLab and GDG 
Manila. 

Attended AngelHack Cebu as a secondary sponsor of the event alongside 
Amazon Web Services. 

Attended multiple meetings with global and local IT partners every day. 

Ran Local focus groups on local technology trends and demand. 

Any non 
export 
promotion 
days 
(excluding 
weekends) 
(i.e. holiday, 
etc) 

Expenditure 

Cost and 
Class of 
Airfares (only): 

$803.44 (Leo - Syd to Manila) 
$3,896.56 (Olivier, Paul, Delphine - Syd to Manila) 
$260.25 (Olivier, Paul, Delphine - Manila to Cebu) 
Total: $4,960.25 
All Economy 

Details of any 
grants or 
reimbursemen
t received 
from third 
parties 
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Appendix I 
FY17 Trip Documents 
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1st April 2017 2nd April 2017 3rd April 2017 4th April 2017 5th April 2017 6th April 2017 7th April 2017 8th April 2017

Leo

Olivier

Christophe

Paul

Johannes

Mark

Junior

Anil

Wellington

Michael

Days claimed this trip = 64 days claimed overall

Family relation to director

Not qualified as an export agent. Not enough contribution

123



Jetstar Airways Pty. Ltd.
GPO Box 4713 ,

Melbourne,
VIC 3001

AUSTRALIA
ABN: 33 069 720 243

Your Jetstar Tax Invoice Date: 01 Apr 2017

Your Details

Contact details
Olivier Adolphe
2015, Australia

Booking Reference
PNR: WYFCGI
Date: 01 Apr 2017

Charges
Booking Summary Taxable GST Amount Inc GST

Fare $5291.60 AUD $0.00 AUD $5291.60 AUD

ID International
Passenger Service Charge

$200.00 AUD $0.00 AUD $200.00 AUD

Payment Fee $70.58 AUD $0.00 AUD $70.58 AUD

Third Party Charges $588.40 AUD $0.00 AUD $588.40 AUD

Bag Fees $63.00 AUD $0.00 AUD $63.00 AUD

DepartureTax $550.00 AUD $0.00 AUD $550.00 AUD

Total Price $6763.58 AUD $0.00 AUD $6763.58 AUD

Payments Received

15 Mar 2017

Type: Visa

Amount: $6700.28 AUD

01 Apr 2017

Type: Visa

Amount: $63.30 AUD
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*GST tax applies for Australia
*GST tax applies for New Zealand
*VAT tax applies for Vietnam
*Consumption tax applies for Japan
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Appendix J 
FY17 Trip Report 
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TRIP REPORT – EXPORT MARKET DEVELOPMENT GRANT 

Name of Traveller/s & 
job title:  

Olivier Adolphe (Director), Leo Chui (Finance Officer), Paul Di 
Francesco (Marketing Consultant), Wellington Viveiro (Product 
Specialist), Anil Prajapati (Product Specialist), Mark Crotti 
(Photographer), Junior Oliveira (Product Owner), Michael Zappia 
(Product Assistant) 

General Information 

Date 
Departed 
Australia: 

01/04/17 Date Returned 
to Australia: 08/04/17 

 

Countries 
Visited: 

Indonesia 

Main Purpose 
of Trip and 
Major 
Meetings 
Attended 
and/or Market 
Research 
undertaken: 

Seeking Opportunities in local partner network and start-up network. 

Attended Good Startups Indonesia Partner Event (1 week), hosted by 
Hubud Ubud. 
Presented on Day 3, Day 5 in front of local sponsors, and local IT partners. 

Any non 
export 
promotion 
days 
(excluding 
weekends) 
(i.e. holiday, 
etc) 

Expenditure 

Cost and 
Class of 
Airfares (only): 

$5,410.86 (8 return tickets to Denpasar) 
All Economy 
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Details of any 
grants or 
reimbursemen
t received 
from third 
parties 

Ubud 1 week Partner Event 
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